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From: Carolyn Craig

Sent: Monday, September 26, 2011 9:53 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Pauline Robinson
Subject: Order [ Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 9/26/2011 9:51:00 AM

Docket Number: 110244,110245,110246,110247,110248

Filename / Path: 110244-48.CO.PATS.per.doc
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY N
NAME CODE AEBZ'QIIS;S cob:«ﬁx?;}:or\l
DIRECTORY
AT&T Florida TL720 greg. follensbee@@att.com Yes
Buddy's Cafe THO73 Buddyscafegifis@aol.com No
CenturyLink TL727 sandy.khazraece@centurylink.com Yes
Equity Pay Telephone Co., Inc. TG897 robert@equitypaytel.com No
FairPoint Communications TL719 lwood(@fairpoint.com Yes
Frontier Communications of the South, LLC TL732 susan.a.miller@ftr.com Yes
GPE Southeast THO76 Almansour@msn.com No
ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc. TL712 donnam@itstelecom.net Yes
MLV Communications, Inc. TG821 phillipsmaric@msn.com No
NEFCOM TL715 dnobles@townes.net Yes
Payphone Manager, Inc. TH(084 jim@payphonemanager.com No
Smart City Telecom TL731 Ibhall@smartcity.com Yes
TDS Telecom/Quincy Telephone TL718 Thomas.mccabe@tdstelecom.com Yes
Verizon Florida LLC TL710 david.christian@verizon.com Yes
Windstream Florida, Inc. TL716 bettye.j. willis@windstream.com Yes

Printed on 9/26/2011 at 4:49.58 PM




Commission Clerk

Page 1 of 1

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 286379)
Attachments: 06945-11.pdf
The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by
reply email or at 8560-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

9/26/2011



Marguerite McLean PSC- )| - 034 7-PAA4-I<

From: Marguerite McLean

Sent: Tuesday, August 30, 2011 10:44 AM

To: Nonnye Grant i ¥ TE TS P A
Subject: FW: Order / Notice Submitted A M EW&FM/@? éﬂj 1)
Date and Time: 8/30/2011 10:43:00 AM T/ OL¥Y- 7
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Marguerite . McLean YA LEDO ~ 0
Records Technitian - /5
AFlorida Public Service Commisgion [f/n/HLW

Office of Commigsion Elerk

2540 Shumard Aak Woulebard
Tallahaggee, Flovida 32399-0850
850-413-6824

From: Marguerite McLean

Sent: Tuesday, August 30, 2011 10:43 AM

To: Carolyn Craig; Matilda Sanders; Catherine Potts; Hong Wang
Subject: FW: Order / Notice Submitted

Carolyn,

This order will be issued tomorrow, since it came after 10:00 a.m., and it will need to go out by
certified mail.

Thanks.

Marguerite 3B, ML ean

Records Technician

Flovida Public Service Commission
Gffice of Commisgion Clerk

2540 Shumard Oak Woulevard
TCallabasgee, fFlovida 32399-0850
850-413-6824

From: Carolyn Craig

Sent: Tuesday, August 30, 2011 10:31 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Pauline Robinson
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

PAA Order Imposing Penalties and Collection Costs and Requiring Payment of Delinquent Regulatory Assessment Fees
or Cancelling Pay Telephone Service Certificates for Violation of Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C.

Administrative Assistant Il

Office of the General Counsel
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL N
NAME CODE ADDRESS co]m\flng?oyv
DIRECTORY
AT&T Florida TL720 greg.follensbee@att.com Yes
Buddy's Cafe THO073 Buddyscafegifts@aol.com No
CenturyLink TL727 sandy . khazrace@centurylink.com Yes
Equity Pay Telephone Co., Inc. TG897 robert@equitypaytel.com No
FairPoint Communications TL719 lwood@fairpoint.com Yes
Frontier Communications of the South, LLC TL732 susan.a.miller@ftr.com Yes
GPE Southeast THO076 Almansour@msn.com No
ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc. TL712 donnam@itstelecom.net Yes
MLV Communications, Inc. TG821 phillipsmarie@msn.com No
NEFCOM TL715 dnobles@townes.net Yes
Payphone Manager, Inc. THO084 jim@payphonemanager.com No
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

Printed on 8/31/2011 at 3:48:03 PM




Commission Clerk

Page 1 of 1

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 495212)
Attachments: 06272-11.pdf
The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by
reply email or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

8/31/2011







